
ITB-19-007-MV Demolition of Portable Classrooms and Site Restoration 

Questions & Answers 

 

1. Can I please have the name and/or address of the school where the project 
below (ITB-19-007-MV - Demolition of Portable Classrooms and Site 
Restoration) is taking place? This bid is to establish a pool of pre-approved 
vendors. When a project arises, you will receive notification of a mandatory site 
scope meeting. All questions and information related to the project will be 
addressed at the site scope meeting.   
 

2. Please provide me with more information and how we can proceed. If you 
feel you qualify, you will need to submit your bid by the due date.  

 
3. Please advise if there are drawings you can provide for this work? This bid 

is to establish a pool of pre-approved vendors. When a project arises, you will 
receive notification of a mandatory site scope meeting. All questions and 
information related to the project will be addressed at that site scope meeting.  
Drawings may/may not be provided at that time depending on the scope of the 
project.  

 
4. If the package is submitted before the addendum comes out, what 

happens? Vendors will need to send the addendum separately by the bid due 
date. 

 
5. In the past the pre-approval stated the vendor had to be a certified General 

Contractor. Has that changed? Please refer to Section 7.1.2, At the time of the 
bid opening, and throughout the term of the contract, the successful bidders must 
be qualified and properly licensed to perform the scope of work described herein.  

a. Bidders shall be licensed as a Demolition Contractor or General 
Contractor pursuant to Section 489 F.S. 
 

6. If a Contractor in the pool is certified as a SBE/MBE will that count towards 
the 5% goal set by the Goal Setting Committee? Yes, should you need 
information on becoming certified please contact the Office of Economic 
Opportunity at 305-995-1307. You must be a registered vendor with Miami-Dade 
County Public Schools before becoming certified. 
 

7. For each project are there plans and scope of work? There are no plans but 
there will be a scope of work. 

 
8. When requesting a quote, will it be sent to all pre-qualified vendors? Do we 

submit a price for each project? Yes, a request for quote will be sent to all of 
the awarded pre-approved vendors. Vendors will submit pricing for each project 
after attending a mandatory site scope meeting and based on the due date listed 
for each RFQ. 



 
9. Give me an example of comparable size companies, as related to the three 

references needed? Demolition work for this solicitation is project by project and 
we want to ensure you have done commercial demolition, therefore any 
commercial demolition work you have completed will suffice.  

 
10. Are there still six inspections required per project? This is on a case by case 

basis and will be discussed at site scope meetings. This should be addressed 
with the Project Manager at that time. 

 
11. How is the pool being decided? Vendors who submit all required documents 

will be submitted for award on the pre-approved list. After award, the awarded 
pre-approved vendors will all be invited to the site scope meetings. 

 
12. What is the proposed amount of work that is available on this project? At 

this moment, we do not have a dollar figure. 
 

13. Are permits for each project is it going to be run by MDCPS and pull by the 
GC? Vendors must run and pull the permits through MDCPS. In addition, the 
County may request additional permits, if those are required, that will be 
discussed at the site scope meeting.  

 
14. Do you have limits for each budget? No there are no limits, best pricing per 

project. 
 

15. Is this contract for Broward County and Palm Beach? No, this is a Miami-
Dade County Public Schools contract. Another governmental agency can 
piggyback this contract if they so wish. 


